
                         Date:- 21.06.2018 
 

To, 

Nodal Officer 
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, 
Jaipur 
 

Sub.:-  Reply for Diversion of 1.51 ha of forest land in favor of Executive Engineer, 
Jaipur Development Authority, Jaipur for construction of Aerial Passenger 
Ropeway from Kanak Vrindavan to Jaigarh Nahargarh Road Junction  

 Proposal No. FP/RJ/Others/26838/ 2017 
 
Ref.:-   Letter No. F 14 ( ) 2014/FCA/PCCF/EDS-II Dated 08.06.2018 

Sir, 
In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 1.51 ha of forest land 

for construction of Aerial Passenger Ropeway from Kanak Vrindavan to Jaigarh Nahargarh 
Road Junction has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with 
some observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.  

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted 
as under:- 
 

Sr. 
no 

Observations Reply 

1 fcUnq la[;k 7 dh ikyuk ughA ;wtj ,stsUlh }kjk izLrko ds QkeZ 

, ds ikVZ 1 D es fofHkUu fodYiksa dk ijh{k.k dk fooj.k layXu 
ugha fd;k x;k gSA 

fodYiksa dk ijh{k.k fooj.k layXu ugha fd;k 
x;k gSA 

2 fcUnq la[;k 9 dh ikyuk ughA ;wtj ,stsUlh }kjk izLrko ds QkeZ 

, ds ikVZ 1 G es vkids }kjk layXu ykxr ykHk fo'ys"k.k 
fu/kkZfjr izi= esa ugh gSA izLrko 20 gS0 ls de gksus ds dkj.k 
vko';drk ugha gksus ds dkj.k foyksfir fd;k tkuk izLrkfor gSA 

foyksfir dj fn;k x;k gSA 

3 fcUnq la[;k 10 dh ikyuk ughA izLrko ds QkeZ , ds ikVZ 1 H es 
i;kZoj.k Lohd̀fr yh tkuh izLrkfor gS bl gsrq ;wtj ,stsUlh 

iF̀kd ls dk;Zokgh izkjaHk fd;s tkus dk nLrkost layXu fd;k 

tkuk izLrkfor gSA 

Lohd̀fr feyus ij izLrqr dj fn;k tkosxkA 

4 fcUnq la[;k 11 dh ikyuk ds Øe esa ;wtj ,stsUlh }kjk 

oukf/kdkj izek.k i= gsrq ftyk Lrjh; lfefr] mi[k.M Lrjh; 

lfefr ,oa xzke Lrjh; lfefr dh cSBd dk;Zokgh fooj.k layXu 
ugha fd;k x;k gSA 

mDr {ks= uxj fuxe {ks= esa vkrk gSA ftldk 

vukifÙk izek.k i= vk;qDr uxj fuxe tksu 

vkesj }kjk tkjh fd;k x;k ftldh iqu% layXu 
dj izsf"kr dh tk jgh gSA 

5 fcUnq la[;k 12 dh ikyuk viw.kZA ;wtj ,stsUlh }kjk izLrko ds 

QkeZ , ds ikVZ 1 L es KML file dk ikWyhxku {kS= 1-50 gS tcfd 

izLrkfor {kS= 1-51 gS0 gSA rn~uqlkj la'kksf/kr KML File, DGPS 
map & GT Sheet layXu fd;s tkus izLrkfor gS blds vfrfjDr 
Hkwfe vkoaVu ds vkns'k layXu fd;s tkus gSA 

mDr fcUnq dh la'kks/ku dj iqu% ikyuk djds 

izLrqr fd;k tk jgk gSA 

Submitted for necessary action and approval please. 

Enclosed: - As above.  

         Yours, 

 

          
Executive Engineer,    

              JDA, JAIPUR 


